- BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Yolo County Housing
Duane Chamberlain

Michael H. McGowan

Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director Matt Rexroad

147 W. Main Street Woodland: (530) 662-5428 Helen M. Thomson
Woodland, CA 95695 Sacramento: (916) 444-8982 )
Marlene Garnes
Steven Tupolo
Mariko Yamada
DATE: December 11, 2008
TO: YCH Board of Commissioners ) /\m
. N AX/
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director S\

SUBJECT: Letter from the County Clerk, Elencﬁons

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

Receive and file letter correspondence from the County Clerk.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Agency has received formal correspondence from the County Clerk thanking Yolo
County Housing for its use of 62 Shams Way as a polling place for County elections. The
YCH over the past few years has made its properties available for polling places by County
Elections. To date, the County has used the 62 Shams Way property as one of its polling
places.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

CONCLUSION:

The Board of Commissioners should receive and file the correspondence.

Attachment: Letter from County Clerk



